Shahnaz Fatima

Assistant Professor

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: sfatima@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/shahnaz-f-26158656/



About

Dr. Shahnaz Fatima is working as Assistant Professor in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Shahnaz Fatima has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 11, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in Electronics	1992 - 1995
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
MSc in Physics	1988 - 1990
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
BSc in Physics Mathematics Statistics	1985 - 1987
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2021- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2008 - 2021
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Lecturer	2003 - 2008
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Demonstrator	1999 - 2003
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
	- Present

Awards

COMMANDANT AWARD OF EXCEL

AWARD OF EXCELLENCE FOR THE LIFETIME SERVICES TOWARDS THE INSTITUTE

Research Articles

A global parameters extraction technique to model organic field effect transistors output characteristics

2019

U. Rafique U.F. Ahmed M.M. Ahmed Shehnaz Fatima Solid State Electronics, Volume 152, Pages 81-92 Impact Factor: 1.437 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 11

DOI: 10.1016/j.sse.2018.12.002